

State of Arkansas
86th General Assembly
Regular Session, 2007

A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1909

By: Representative J. Johnson

For An Act To Be Entitled

AN ACT TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE § 6-18-203 TO
FURTHER DEFINE SCHOOL CHOICE FOR CHILDREN OF
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION EMPLOYEES; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

Subtitle

AN ACT TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE § 6-18-203
TO FURTHER DEFINE SCHOOL CHOICE FOR
CHILDREN OF DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
EMPLOYEES.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 6-18-203(c), concerning attendance in a school district other than the school district of residence, is amended to read as follows:

(c) When any employee of the Department of Correction ~~who~~ lives on department property ~~is transferred~~ or will live on department property as the result of a transfer from ~~one~~ a unit of the department to another unit, the children or wards of the employee ~~shall be entitled to~~ may complete ~~the school term~~ their education in the school district in which they are enrolled at the time the parent or guardian ~~was~~ is transferred.

